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March 11, 2016 
ADDENDUM #1 

IFB 16-17 VIENNA COMMUNITY CENTER SECURITY ACCESS 
******ATTENTION BIDDERS****** 

(To be completed and returned with bid response) 
 

1. Q: What version of WinPak are you using? 
A:Version SE 3.0. 

 
2. Q: Will additional licenses need to be purchased, and who will be responsible? 

A: Honeywell does not require additional licenses to add new panels or doors. 
 

3. Q: Do you have the door specifications? 
A: The specifications are attached to this document and are thereby incorporated into Addendum #1. 

 
4. Q:Where will the control panel be? 

A: The switch room at the Vienna Community Center 
 

5. Q:Who will program the cards? 
A: The Town has cards and will be responsible for their programming. 

 
6. Q:What are the working hours at the site? 

A: 6:00 AM – 3:00 PM, Monday through Friday.  
 

7. Change in location of the Bid Opening: 
The bid opening will be held on March 17, 2016 at 11:00 AM at Vienna Town Hall, 127 Center Street S, Vienna, VA, 
in the 2nd floor lobby conference room instead of the Purchasing Office.  Bids submitted before 10:45 AM on the day 
of the bid opening should be delivered to the Purchasing Office.  After 10:45 AM they can be submitted to the 
Purchasing Agent in the referenced conference room. 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
A copy of this signed addendum must accompany your response as an acknowledgment of its receipt: 
 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF FIRM: 
______________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________ 
 
PHONE #:__________________________   EMAIL: ___________________________ 
 
NAME OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
______________________________________________ 
Please Print 
 
SIGNATURE: __________________________________ DATE: ________________ 
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